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Dr. Scott

The Surgery

9 Brook Street
HOLYWOOD 5
CO. DOWN
BT18 9SDA &

Dear Dr. Scott

RE: ADAM STRAIN DOB 04.08.91

Adam was at the Dialysis Clinic this morning. There is a little
problem with dialysis drainage 1into the peritoneal cavity. We
are going to try and free this up this morning by instilling pure
Heparin or Urokinase into the catether to see if we can get back
on to a regular regime. Otherwise his treatment is unchanged.

He 1s well enough

Yours sincerely,

MAURICE SAVAGE |
Consultant Paediatric Nephrologilist

/MG

057-069-129



